Machinski, Susan

From: Satyal, Ajaya

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 2:05 PM
To: Machinski, Susan; Endsley, Carter
Subject: FW: E-Stone mailing address change
Attachments: E-Stone Address Change.pdf

FYi and update on ARMS. Thanks,

Al

From: Bruno A. Ferraro [mailto:bruno@grovescientific.com]

Sent: Wednesday, Aprif 15, 2009 2:02 PM

To: Satyal, Ajaya; 'Polly Mandrell

Cc: Frank Macagnone; 'Sara Greivell'; 'Laura Scully’; 'Jeanie Morales'
Subject: E-Stone mailing address change

Hi A)

E-Stone’s mailing address has changed. Please see the attached letter and let me know if you need any further action
from us on this matter.

From the Desk of;

Bruno A. Ferraro, CEP, QEP

President

Grove Scientific & Engineering Company
6140 Edgewater Drive, Suite F

Orlando, Florida 32810

Phone 407-298-2282

Cell 407-257-3095

Fax 407-290-9038



é E-Stone USA

corporation

April 14, 2009

To Whom It May Concern;

The purpose of this correspondence is to inform you that effective April 30, 2009 the mailing
address for E-Stone USA Corporation is changing.

The new address for E-Stone USA is:

8041 Haywood Taylor Blvd.
Sebring, FL 33870

Phone: (863) 655-1273
Fax: (863) 655-1309

Please make sure all future correspondence is sent to the new address.

Best regards,

.
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Frank Macagnone
Controller

E-Stone USA Corporation
8041 Haywood Taylor Boulevard - Sebring, FL 33870 Phone: {863) 655-1273 « (B63) 655-0847 - Fax (B63) 655-1309
www frendgroup-usa.com



